

Cottell
COMMUNITY SAFETY

Licensing Office

22-5-a1

Dear Carrie Cottell,

My wife & I are the owners of

Since 1984) our existing spend has been there for the last 16 years.

My son [redacted] is existing because [redacted] has been there also

for the past 16 years

Both plots are located directly

above the proposed restaurant (cable
 Mohammed, South Quay, Painsdown Harbour
 TQ 46 7 v (same building see photo)
 Also write asking obj'd to
 P.T.O

2

As the application for full alcohol
license in the proposed restaurant
(11am - 11pm) if granted this would cause
a big public nuisance with noise from
the restaurant and outside seating
proposed directly below tenants lounge
windows. The disturbance would go on
long after 11 o'clock, possibly until the
early hours of the morning.

Our tenants should not have to suffer this prolonged misery especially with all the cooking smells (Circles Etc.) after enjoying the peace many years there. It will be devastating.

I like also would like to point out we were not informed of all from T/Q Planning Dept. as to our means of the proposed of the change of

use front shop & restaurant.

When I inquired at T/O planning I was informed that change of use of front shop & restaurant needed.

A3 planning also we would like to see the plans of the layout & how escape and provisions storage of Rochelle food waste bins. Where is the storage area to be? (Smello & flies) plus noise of large extractor fans & large fridges, this property will be a public nuisance.

We ask for public protection from this application.

Yours sincerely
[REDACTED]